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Fwd: 2BE - HRP Application

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, May 17, 2019 at 10:51 AM
Draft To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Sharleen Hamm <Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com>
Date: Fri, May 17, 2019 at 10:45 AM

Subject: RE: 2BE - HRP Application

To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Peter Kuhn <kjgold2010@gmail.com>

Hi Assol,

Thanks for commencing the review of the application.

Blue Star has not yet retained a camp provider so does not yet have a specific model of incinerator procured. Blue Star
would be happy to commit to providing the manufacturer’s manual once we have that in hand; an appendix to the Waste
Management Plan may be the most logical place to capture this. Perhaps a condition in the licence requiring submission of
this would suffice.

FYI, Blue Star is familiar with ECCC’s batch incineration technical guidance and will take that into consideration when
procuring and operating.

Let me know if you have any other questions about the application,

Sharleen

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: May 17, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Sharleen Hamm <Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com>
Subject: 2BE - HRP Application

Hi Sharleen,

| am reviewing the application package for 2BE-HRP and was wondering if you could please provide an incinerator
management plan (a manufacturer's manual would also work)?

Thank you,
Assol
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